Shahnawaz Khan

✓ shah1997f@gmail.com

+91 8630659778

Aligarh, India

Indian

Male

12/11/1999

Profile

I'm an enthusiastic, responsible and hard working IT person. Being worked for different projects helped me to adopt to the changes quickly and made me a mature team worker. I am able to work well both in a team environment as well as using own initiative. I am able to work well under pressure and adhere to strict deadlines.

Professional Experience

06/2022 - 08/2022

Web Development

Remote, India

Knocial India Limited

I have done JT of 1 month in Knocial India Limited as an Web Developer

profile.

08/2021 - 09/2021

Web Developer Intern

Remote, India

Technophile Bud

I have done my internship on Web Development using HTML, CSS &

JavaScript language.

Projects

08/2021 - 05/2022

Face Recognition System

Under Variable Light Conditions

- Face recognition technology is a biometric technology which is based on identification of facial features of a person.
- Face recognition technology basically includes face detection, face position, recognition and image preprocessing.

01/2019 - 05/2019

Online Doctor Appointment System

- It is basically use to maintain the record of the patient and to book online appointment.
- Technology used: HTML, CSS, PHP, DBMS

Education

2022 Bachelor of Technology (IT)

Noida, India JSS Academy of Technical Education

2019 **Diploma In Computer Engineering**

Aligarh, India Aligarh Muslim University

2014 **10th**

Aligarh, India AMU ABK HIGH SCHOOL

C#	• • • • •	Python
HTML & CSS	• • • • •	SQL • • • • •
DSA	• • • • •	TeraData • • • • •
Certificates		
• Introduction to Cloud Computing •		Cyber security and the Internet of Things
• Element of AI	•	, TeraData
† Interpersonal Ski	11s	
Caring about other people.		Patience when dealing with others.
Respect for everyone, no mattare.	er who they	Responsible
3 Languages		
• English	• Hindi	• Urdu
♂ Interests		
• Sports	Online Gaming	• Listening Music
• Learn new things from YouTube		
* Strengths		
Hard Working	• Self Motivated	• Disciplined Person
• Awards		
6 Months Training In Aviat <i>Jetfin Aviation Academy, Jaipur</i>	ion From Jaipur	

Declaration

I hereby declare that the details and information given above are complete and true to the best of my knowledge